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Definitions
• Commissioning -“The assessment of current and future service 

needs and identification of how these services should be 
provided/delivered to meet these needs and make best use of 
available resources”. (what do we want to buy) 

• Contracting – “The process of securing goods, works and services 
through the letting of contracts”. (how we buy it)

• Procurement – “The process of acquiring goods, works and 
services, covering both acquisition from third parties and from in-
house providers. The process spans the whole cycle from 
identification of needs, through to the end of services contract or the 
end of the useful life of an asset”. (collective term for the above)



Legal Background

• European Union Treaty;

• The Public Contracts Regulations 2006;

• Local Government Act 2000;

• Council’s Contract Procedure Rules.



Contracting Options

• Open – everyone is invited to tender; 

• Restricted – those who pass a pre qualification stage 
are invited to tender  (Most common);

• Negotiated – contract discussed and agreed prior to 
formal offer;

• Competitive Dialogue – as negotiated but less flexible 
in terms of ability to negotiate at later stages.



The Restricted Procedure

• Advertise/issue Pre Qualification Questionnaires (PQQ’s)(37 days);
• Bidders submit PQQ’s and Council evaluates;
• Highest scoring bidders invited to tender (40 days to return);
• Bidders submit tenders; Tenders evaluated and selection made;
• Executive Board Report (over £500,000);
• Executive Board accepts or rejects recommendation;
• Scrutiny Committee – right to call in decision (5 days);
• 10 day standstill period (Alcatel); Organisations contacted and 

advised outcome;
• Contract awarded;
• Start Contract 



The Pre Qualification Questionnaire

• Standard questionnaire and evaluation process.

• Information is used to assess the organisation’s ability to meet the 
minimum standards of the Council in terms of:

• Legal standing;

• Social and economic issues;

• Finance;

• Equality and diversity;

• Technical capacity.



The Invitation to Tender Document

• Introduction – information relating to the tender/contract;

• Instructions for Tender Submission - how to complete and submit 
the tender;

• Tender evaluation process - how the Council will evaluate the 
tenders;

• Service Specification – details the service requirements;

• Pricing Schedule - details contract amount or asks for price to be 
submitted by organisation;

• Form of tender – Forms for completion by organisation (the offer);

• Contract Terms and Conditions – which will apply to the contract.



The Tender Evaluation Process

• Both price and quality will be assessed;

• Quality is “anything that is considered as part of the tender 
evaluation process which is not price”.

• Quality may be assessed through a number of approaches:

• Methods statements – how the service will be delivered;
• Site visits;
• Provider Presentations/Workshops.

• Quality and price are “weighted” to signify their relative importance 
to each other



Example Calculations
Weightings:
• Price - 60% weighting – price per hour support
• Quality - 40% weighting – assessed via methods statements

Price evaluation:
• Tender A - £10 per hour, Tender B - £15 per hour
• Tender A scores 60%, Tender B scores 30%

Quality evaluation:
• Tender A - 7 points (max. 10) = 31%  (proportion of 40%)
• Tender B - 9 points (max. 10) = 40% (highest score)

Final price and quality score:
• Tender A - 60% price plus 31% quality = 91%
• Tender B - 30% price plus 40% quality = 70%



Evaluation Team
Composition:

• Independent member;

• Service User or Carer;

• Council’s Commissioner/budget holder;

• Experienced Council Staff.



Pitfalls to Avoid

• Quality responses – methods statements/presentations etc.

• Pricing

• Timescales

• Communication

• Return location/route of documents



How to Increase your Chances
• Look out for contract notices – Register on ‘The Chest’ and monitor 

European Journal;

• Take time to prepare the PQQ response;

• Ask for feedback;

• Carefully consider the stated price/quality weightings;

• Consider whether other funding streams may be used to support 
your tender;

• Undertake an honest appraisal of your organisations ability to 
deliver the service as specified and within the budget available;

• Look towards collaborative approaches.



Frequently Asked Questions

• Does everything have to go out to tender?

• Will the Council always award a tender to the organisation with the 
highest score?

• How long will I get a contract for if I am successful?

• What is considered ‘canvassing’?

• How do output and outcome specifications differ?

• What is TUPE?  What is the Council’s view on TUPE?



“The Chest” - Topics

What is The Chest?

Why is it important to the Council?

Why is it important to our Suppliers?

Next?  A successful presentation?

Questions?  Anytime during presentation



The Chest

An eTendering facility via the Web for suppliers 
wishing to tender for North West council 
business.

Introduction (in WBC):  1 December 2011.

Used by 40+ Councils in the North West



The Chest
www.thechest.nwce.gov.uk



Customer BaseCustomer Base
• 180+ UK Clients

• Local Authorities
• Purchasing Organisations
• NHS
• Housing Associations
• Higher Education
• Emergency Services (Blue 

light)

• 138,000 Suppliers registered 
on The Chest



Council OutputsCouncil Outputs
Advertise Opportunities : (OJEU, Web)

PQQ, RFQ, ITT & e-Auctions, Q & A

Market Testing/Supplier Engagement 

Supplier Visibility/Location/Categories 

Supplier “push” alerts



E-Mail Alerts



www.thechest.nwce.gov.uk









Benefits to the Council
Advertising:  speed, scope and economy,
All documentation is current – document 
changes instant,
All contract work (PQQ, ITT, RFQ, e-Auctions) 
and information gathering/information,  
Reduced costs and visibility to suppliers - raise 
interest and increase bid responses,
Full audit trail,
Wider supplier base (more competition),
Identify local and/or specialist suppliers.



Benefits for Suppliers

View contract opportunities (WBC & All),  
Automatic notification via email of opportunities, 
changes and updates,
Electronic document transfer (internal transfers 
+ more time for bid preparation), 
No printing/posting/courier costs 
E-Mail confirmation of the receipt of the bid,
Registration is free,
Supplied PQQ information can be stored (later),



What Next?

Register on The Chest
Categories and Key Words
Read the comprehensive User 
Guides 
Understand your part.
Win council contracts?



The Chest

??
Questions


